

# GUIDE

HOW TO LET GUIDE FOR

0208 740 3786

homeworldmanagement.co.uk info@homeworldmanagement.co.u



142 Bentworth Road W12 7AH, London



## CONTENTS

#### 1: Introduction to Landlord Responsibilities

- Overview of Landlord Duties
- Key Responsibilities

#### 2: Permission to Let A Property in the UK

- Mortgage Matters
- Inform your Leasholder
- Insurance Insights
- HMO Licencing

#### **3:Property Selection and Management**

- Choosing the Right Property
- Property Management Strategies

#### 4: Understanding Your Legal Obligations

- Landlords Key Legal Obligations
- Gas Safety Regulations
- Health and Safety Standards

#### 5: Understanding Tenancy Types

- Assured Shorthold Tenancies (AST)
- Periodic Tenancies
- Commercial Tenancies

#### 6: Finding and Screening Tenants

- Advertising Your Property
- Screening Potential Tenants
- Conducting Viewings

#### 7: Understanding the Legal Framework

- Key Legislation
- Landlord Registration
- Legal Requirements
- 8: Drafting a Tenancy Agreement
- Essential Clauses in a Tenancy Agreement

#### 9: Rental Property Management

- Routine Maintenance and Inspections
- Handling Repairs
- Communicating with Tenants

#### 10: Financial Management for Land ords

- Setting Rental Prices
- Rent Collection
- Late Payment Procedures
- Calculating Return on Investment (ROI)

#### **11: Tax Responsibilities**

- Income Tax
- Tax Deductions

#### 12: Tenant Relations and Communication

- Building Positive Relationships
- Handling Disputes
- 13: Process to End a Tenancy
- Notice Periods and Eviction Processes
- Conducting Check-Out Inspections

#### 14: Benefits of Hiring a Property

- Management Company
- Seamless Property Repairs
- Routine Tasks Made Easy
- Comprehensive Property Inspections
- 24/7 Out of Hours Emergencies
- Cost of Property Management
- Our Tier of Landlord Services
- 15: Tips to Become a Successful Landlord in the UK
- Emphasising Tenant Relationships
- Continuous Learning and Adaptation

This guide provides UK landlords with detailed insights into their responsibilities and obligations, ensuring the successful management of rental properties while maintaining compliance with legal

0208 740 3786 +44 7706 711195 homeworldmanagement.co.uk info@homeworldmanagement.co.uk









## INTRODUCTION TO LANDLORD RESPONSIBILITIES

#### **Overview of Landlord Duties**

As a landlord, your primary responsibility is to provide tenants with a safe and occupiable living environment. This includes managing your property efficiently, adhering to legal regulations, and maintaining positive tenant relationships.

Effective management ensures tenant satisfaction and protects your investment in the property.

#### **Key Responsibilities**

Property Maintenance: You are responsible for ensuring your property is safe, secure, and in good repair. Property maintenance involves regular inspections to identify leaks, electrical faults, or structural damage.

You must promptly address these issues to prevent deterioration and ensure tenant comfort.

Legal Compliance: It is crucial to understand and adhere to relevant laws, such as the Housing Act, the Landlord and Tenant Act, and various health and safety regulations. This knowledge empowers you to navigate your legal responsibilities effectively, avoiding penalties or legal disputes.

Financial Management: Proper financial management involves tracking all income and expenses related to your rental property. Keeping accurate records is crucial for tax purposes and helps you assess the profitability of your investment.





03



### 2: PERMISSION TO LET A PROPERTY IN THE UK

No matter which guide to becoming a landlord you choose, you should first have the consent to let your property as a landlord. Before you hang that "For Rent" sign outside your property, you must take a crucial step: securing the correct permissions!

Letting out your property isn't just about finding the perfect tenant and understanding a few legal and administrative requirements. Here's a guide to ensure you can jump into property letting.

#### **Mortgage Matters**

If your property is under a mortgage, the first order of business is to notify your mortgage lender about your intention to let it out. Informing your lender is especially important if you don't have a buy-to-let' mortgage.



The lender must permit you, so don't skip this step; failing to inform them could lead to unwanted complications.

#### Inform your Leaseholder

If your property has a freeholder or a block manager, give them a heads-up about your letting plans. This communication is essential, primarily if a head lease with specific rules binds you.

For instance, if your lease prohibits pets, you'll want to ensure your prospective tenant knows this condition to avoid any future misunderstandings.

#### **Insurance Insights**

Your journey to becoming a landlord involves more than just finding tenants; you must also safeguard your investment. Contact your building and contents insurer to inform them you'll rent your property.

Some insurers may not cover rental situations or require you to pay extra premiums or

#### an increased excess.

#### **HMO Licencing**

If your property will house three or more tenants who aren't part of the same household, you may be dealing with a House in Multiple Occupation (HMO). Some HMOs require mandatory licensing.

HMO licence is essential if the property has three or more storeys or is occupied by five or more tenants from two or more households.



homeworldmanagement.co.uk info@homeworldmanagement.co.



142 Bentworth Road, W12 7AH, London



## **3: PROPERTY SELECTION AND MANAGEMENT**

#### **Choosing the Right Property**

Location: Research areas with high rental demand and potential for appreciation.

Property Type: Consider properties that appeal to your target demographic, whether families, professionals, or students.

#### **Property Management Strategies**

Self-Management vs. Hiring an Agency: Based on your time, experience, and the number of properties you own, decide whether to manage the property yourself or hire a property management company such as HomeWorld Management in London, UK.



W12 7AH, London



## **4: UNDERSTANDING YOUR LEGAL OBLIGATIONS**

As a landlord, you must comply with various legal requirements that protect your interests and those of your tenants. Failure to comply can result in legal repercussions, including fines and loss of your rental licence.

#### Landlords Key Legal Obligations

	Description	Reference	
Health and Safety Standards	You must ensure your property meets the Housing Health and Safety Rating System (HHSRS) standards, which include checks for dampness, mould, and safety hazards.	HHSRS Guidance	
Energy Performance Certificates (EPC)	Landlords must provide tenants with an EPC showing the property's energy efficiency. Rental properties must have a minimum electricity rating.	EPC Regulations	
Gas Safety	as Safety All gas appliances must be checked annually by a Gas Safe registered engineer, and you must provide tenants with a copy of the gas safety certificate.		

Legal compliance is critical in property management to avoid fines and legal issues. If you choose **HomeWorld Management's** property managers, you don't need to worry about anything.

We'll handle each legal requirement and obligation to make the tenancy hassle-free.







homeworldmanagement.co.uk info@homeworldmanagement.co.u





#### **Gas Safety Regulations**

Annual Checks: Ensure that gas appliances are inspected annually by a Gas Safe registered engineer. You must provide tenants with a copy of the gas safety certificate within 28 days of the check.

**Documentation:** Keep records of inspections and maintenance to demonstrate compliance in case of disputes or inspections.

Regulation	Obligation			
Gas Safety Checks	A Gas-safe engineer must check appliances	Annually		
Electrical Safety Checks	Conduct complete inspections to ensure compliance.	Even 5 years		
Fire Safety Measures	Smoke alarms and CO detector installation	Annually		

#### **Health and Safety Standards**

HHSRS Compliance: Ensure the rental property is free from hazards that could harm tenants. Conduct regular assessments to identify potential risks, such as damp or structural issues.









#### 5: Understanding Tenancy Types

Understanding the various types of tenancy agreements is crucial for compliance and effective management.

#### Assured Shorthold Tenancies (AST)

This is England's most common type of tenancy. Typically, ASTs have a fixed term of six months or one year. After the fixed term, the tenancy can continue periodically or be renewed with a new agreement.

Tenant Rights: Tenants under an AST have specific rights, including the right to live in a safe and suitable repair property, the right to have their deposit protected, and the right to receive proper notice if the landlord intends to terminate the tenancy.

#### Periodic Tenancies

Definition: Periodic tenancies continue rolling after the initial fixed term has ended. These

tenancies can be weekly or monthly, depending on how the rent is paid.

Notice Periods: Either party can terminate a periodic tenancy by giving appropriate notice. For example, if rent is paid monthly, the notice period is usually one month. Commercial Tenancies

Differences: Unlike residential tenancies, commercial leases are typically longer and often include more complex terms regarding repairs, usage, and responsibilities.

Negotiation: Lease terms can usually be negotiated between the landlord and tenant, allowing for more flexibility than standard residential agreements.

Tenancy Type Characteristics		Typical
Assured Shorthold Tenancy	The most common right to safe housing often allows for eviction at the end of the fixed term.	6-12 Months
Periodic Tenancy	enancy It continues indefinitely until notice is given based on how rent is paid.	
Commercial Tenancy Typically longer, subject to negotiation for businesses.		Varies







#### 6: Finding and Screening Tenants

Finding reliable tenants is essential for minimising vacancy periods and ensuring a smooth rental experience.

Online Platforms: Advertise your rental property on popular property management websites such as **HomeWorld Management**, Rightmove, Zoopla, and Gumtree. High-quality photos and detailed descriptions are essential to attract potential tenants.

Local Advertising: Consider advertising in local newspapers, community boards, and social media groups. Networking in local community events can also help find interested tenants. Screening Potential Tenants

Application Process: Prospective tenants must complete a detailed application form that includes personal information, employment status, rental history, and references. This helps you assess their suitability.

Reference Checks: Contact previous landlards and current employers to verify the applicant's rental history and financial stability. These checks can provide insights into the applicant's (tenant) reliability and behaviour as a tenant.

Credit Checks: Conducting credit checks allows you to assess the applicant's financial reliability and ability to pay rent consistently.

#### **Conducting Viewings**

**Professionalism:** Conduct tenant's viewings professionally, presenting the property in its best light. Be prepared to answer questions about the property and the tenancy agreement.

Tenant Screening Method	Description	Effectiveness (%)
Application Form	Collects essential personal and financial information	85%
Reference Checks	Verifies past rental history	90%
Credit Checks	Assesses financial reliability	80%





#### 7: Understanding the Legal Framework

Before renting a property, familiarise yourself with the legal requirements and responsibilities to ensure compliance with the law.

**Key Legislation** 

Housing Act 1988: Governs the rights and responsibilities of landlords and tenants.

Landlord and Tenant Act 1985 outlines landlords' essential obligations regarding property maintenance and repairs.

Tenant Fees Act 2019: Prohibits specific fees and ensures transparency in costs.

#### Landlord Registration

Many areas require landlords to register with the local council, especially if you're letting multiple properties. Check your local council's website for specific requirements.

#### Legal Requirements

Written Agreements: While verbal agreements can be legally binding, having a written contract is advisable to prevent misunderstandings.

'How to Rent' Guide: Provide tenants with this government-issued guide at the start of their tenancy. It outlines tenants' rights and responsibilities.







#### 8: Drafting a Tenancy Agreement

A clear, comprehensive tenancy agreement protects both landlords and tenants.

#### **Essential Clauses in a Tenancy Agreement**

Rent Amount: Ensures clority on financial obligations and payment timelines. Please specify the rent amount, payment due date, and accepted payment methods (bank transfer, any other).

Security Deposit: Protects landlords against damages and ensures tenant accountability. Outline the deposit amount and how it will be protected under a government-approved scheme, such as the Tenancy Deposit Scheme (TDS).

#### 9: Rental Property Management

Effective property management is critical to maintaining tenant satisfaction and property value.

#### **Routine Maintenance and Inspections**

Regular Checks: Schedule inspections every 6 to 12 months to identify and address maintenance issues early, ensuring the property remains in good condition.

Tenant Feedback: Encourage tenants to report issues promptly, creating an open line of communication.

#### **Handling Repairs**

Emergency Protocols: Develop a clear plan for dealing with emergency repairs, such as heating failures or plumbing leaks, and ensure tenants know how to report emergencies.

Maintenance Activity	Frequency		
Routine Inspections	Every 6-12 months	ldentifies issues early and maintains property value.	
Emergency Repairs	As needed	Ensures tenant safety and comfort.	

#### **Communicating with Tenants**

Open Lines of Communication: Establish precise methods for tenants to contact you, such as by phone, email, or a dedicated messaging app.

Timely Responses: To promote good relations and tenant satisfaction, aim to respond to tenant inquiries and maintenance requests within 24 hours.







#### **10: Financial Management for Landlords**

Proper financial management is crucial for maximising returns and minimising losses.

#### Setting Rental Prices

Market Research: Analyse rental prices in your area to ensure your rates are competitive yet reflect your property's value. Use tools like Zoopla and Rightmove to compare similar properties and understand local market conditions.

#### Rent Collection

Establish a consistent and reliable rent collection process to avoid payment delays.

Payment Methods: To facilitate timely payments,

offer multiple payment options

(e.g., direct debit, bank transfer).

Payment Schedule: Communicate when rent is due and establish a grace period if applicable.

#### Late Payment Procedures

**Grace Period:** Consider offering a short grace period for late payments, such as 5-10 days.

**Communication:** If rent remains unpaid, contact the tenant promptly to discuss the issue. A written reminder may also be appropriate.



Legal Action: If the issue persists, you may need to issue a Section 8 notice to begin eviction.

#### Calculating Return on Investment (ROI)

ROI is a critical metric for evaluating the performance of your rental property. Here's how to calculate it:

Total Annual Income: Calculate your total income from rent over a year.

Operating Expenses: Sum all operating costs, including maintenance, property management fees, taxes, and insurance.

Net Income: Subtract your operating expenses from your total annual income. Property Value: Determine the property's purchase price or current market value. Calculate ROI: ROI = (Net Income/Property Value)\*100







#### 11: Tax Responsibilities

Understanding your tax obligations as a landlord is essential for effective financial management.

#### Income Tax

Report rental income on your self-assessment tax return. Keep accurate records of all income and expenses related to your rental properties.

#### **Tax Deductions**

Familiarise yourself with allowable expenses that can reduce your taxable income, such as:

Maintenance and Repairs: Costs for regular maintenance and necessary repairs.

Property Management Fees: Expenses paid by landlords to property management companies.

Mortgage Interest: If applicable, interest on loans taken to finance the property.

Insurance: Landlord insurance and property-related insurance costs.

Tax Obligation	Description		
Income Tax	Rental income is subject to income tax; keep accurate records of income and expenses.		
Capital Gains Tax	Tax on profit from the sale of the property; familiarise yourself with exemptions.		
VAT	Generally not applicable for residential lettings but may apply for commercial properties.		









#### **Budgeting for Property Management**

Budget Creation: Develop an annual budget autlining expected income and expenses. This will help you identify potential financial issues early and adjust your management strategies accordingly.

Emergency Fund: Set aside some of your rental income for unexpected repairs or vacancies. An emergency fund can provide peace of mind and financial stability during challenging times.



#### 12: Tenant Relations and Communication

#### **Building Positive Relationships**

Establishing good relationships with tenants can lead to longer tenancies and fewer voids.

- **Open Communication:** Maintain regular contact with tenants and respond promptly to inquiries and concerns.
- Feedback Mechanism: Encourage tenants to provide feedback on property management and maintenance issues.

#### **Handling Disputes**

In case of disputes, approach the situation calmly and professionally. Document all communications and refer to the tenancy agreement for resolution.









#### 13: Process to End a Tenancy

Ending a tenancy can be complex and requires careful adherence to legal protocols.

#### Notice Periods and Eviction Processes

Fixed-Term Tenancies: If you plan to end a fixed-term tenancy using a Section 21 notice, you must provide at least two months' notice.

Periodic Tenancies: These usually require a notice period of at least one month, regardless of how long the tenant has lived in the property.

Notice Type	Notice Period	Circumstances	
Section 21	2 months	Used for ending fixed-term tenancies.	
Section 8	Varies (2 weeks to 2 months)	Used for specific grounds for eviction (e.g., rent liabilities).	

#### 12: Tenant Relations and Communication

#### **Building Positive Relationships**

Establishing good relationships with tenants can lead to longer tenancies and fewer voids.

Open Communication: Maintain regular contact with tenants and respond promptly to inquiries and concerns.

Feedback Mechanism: Encourage tenants to provide feedback on property management and maintenance issues.

#### Handling Disputes

In case of disputes, approach the situation calmly and professionally. Document all communications and refer to the tenancy agreement for resolution.

#### Conducting Check-Out Inspections

Inventory Check: Conduct a final inspection to assess the property's condition and compare it to the inventory report provided at the start of the tenancy.

**Deposit Return:** Return the tenant's deposit within ten days of the end of the tenancy, minus any agreed deductions for damages.







#### 14: Benefits of Hiring a Property Management Company

Imagine having a dedicated property manager (HomeWarld Management) as your assistant, ensuring everything runs smoothly at your property. With HomeWorld Management's full management service, you'll have just that

Your property manager will be your go-to expert, ready to tackle any day-to-day issues that may arise. Whether addressing tenant concerns or answering your questions, your rental property managers will be here to make property management a breeze.

#### Seamless Property Repairs

Maintaining your property is crucial to its longevity and appeal as a landlord. Your property manager is committed to acting in your best interests, ensuring that all maintenance and upkeep are handled promptly and professionally.

HomeWorld Management has a team of trusted property managers and maintenance providers ready to act whenever you need repairs.

#### **Routine Tasks Made Easy**

We handle all your rental property's daily tasks, from boiler services to alarm checks and swimming pool maintenance.

Our team ensures these essential tasks are completed when needed, coordinating with your tenants to minimise disruption. So, you can just sit back and relax, knowing everything is controlled.

#### **Comprehensive Property Inspections**

Your peace of mind is our priority. That's why we conduct thorough property inspections twice a year. During these visits, we'll assess the general condition of your property, noting any defects and addressing any tenant concerns.

You'll receive a detailed report complete with photos (with tenant permission) so you can stay

informed about your property's condition without any issues.

#### 24/7 Out of Hours Emergencies

With HomeWorld Management, you can sleep soundly, knowing your rental property is managed around the clock. Our specialist out-of-hours property managers are on standby to handle emergencies when our office is closed.

No matter the time of day or night, we're here to ensure the care of your property and tenants, providing unparalleled peace of mind.

#### **Cost of Property Management**

Management Fees: Typically range from 8% to 15% of the monthly rent. Weigh these costs against the benefits of having a professional manager for your property. At HomeWorld Management, we offer property management and maintenance services at the best possible rates all around the UK.







#### **Our Tier of Landlord Services**

Landlord Services	Let Only	Rent Collection	Managed Services	Fully Managed Services
Property marketing for letting	~	~	~	~
Find a tenant	~	~	~	×
Right to Rent legislation	~	~	~	×
Rent collection	~	~	~	~
Managing Check-ins/outs	~	~	~	× 1
Property valuation review	~	~	~	~
Tenancy renewal	~	×	~	×
Landlord Tracker	-	~		
Utility transfer at the start & end of the tenancy	-	~	~	~
Gas, electrical & EPC certificates	-	states	~	V
Legislation updates & legal advice	-			V .
Annual statement for tax advisor	-		~	V V
Prospect to serve notices	-		~	×
Property inspections every 6 months	-		~	~
Allocated Property Manager	-	-	~	<ul> <li></li> </ul>
Access to 24-hour emergency maintenance request	-		~	~
Arranging maintenance with a fully approved contract panel	-		~	~
Return of deposit at end of tenancy	-	-	~	~

17







#### 15: Tips to Become a Successful Landlord in the UK

Becoming a successful landlord in the UK requires dedication, ongoing education, and practical management skills. By staying informed about your responsibilities, continuously improving tenant relations, and adapting to market trends, you can effectively navigate the complexities of property management.

#### **Emphasising Tenant Relationships**

**Communication:** Foster a positive landlord-tenant relationship through open communication. Happy tenants are more likely to renew their leases and maintain the property.

Feedback and Improvement: Actively seek tenant feedback on property management and maintenance. Implementing changes based on this feedback can enhance tenant satisfaction.

#### **Continuous Learning and Adaptation**

Stay Informed: Regularly review updates on the UK's residential letting laws, rental market trends, and best practices through landlord associations and industry publications.

Networking Opportunities: Attend workshops, webinars, and local landlord meetings to connect with other landlords and share insights.

Hire a Property Management Company: Hiring an experienced and well-reputed property management company is best for a landlord.

Not only to save yourself from the landlord's obligations and responsibility, but a property manager can also help you manage your rental property finance and maintenance tasks without hassle.

When landlords choose HomeWorld Management for their rental property management, they can get an unlimited tier of services, including;

While being a landlard can be challenging, it can also be satisfying. Investing in knowledge and developing strong relationships with your tenants can create a successful rental business that benefits you and your tenants.





